

# GREATER SMOKY MOUNTAIN AREA OF NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS

**JULY 27, 2008**

Charlie opened the meeting with the Serenity Prayer, Ethan W. read the Twelve Traditions and Hugh S. read the Twelve Concepts. Charlie read the GSMANA Purpose and Definition. NEW Visitor: Bill

## ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

Quorum was established. 16 of 17 voting groups were present.

GROUP:	GSR	JUN	MAY	APR	MAR	FEB	JAN	DEC	NOV	OCT	SEP	AUG	JUL
A Better Way of Life	Becky D.												P
Free To Be	Michaelan H.												P
Glow in the Dark	James W.												P
Giving it Back	Ken C.												P
Hugs Not Drugs	Walker												A
Just for Today	Hugh S.												P
Last House on the Street	Steve W.												P
Little River Group	Sara E.												P
New Life	Margaret S.												A
Nickel and Dime	Zach S.												A
Peace And Surrender	Jeff B.												P
Primary Purpose	Kelly D.												P
Road To Recovery	John W.												P
Saturday Night Live													A
Serenity in The Smokies	Steve P.												P
Solutions "R" Us	Heather E.												P
Spiritual Principles	David E.												P
Together We Can	Beth B.												P
Volunteer Group	Mitch C.												P

## TRUSTED SERVANTS AND SUBCOMMITTEES

POSITION	NAME	JUN	MAY	APR	MAR	FEB	JAN	DEC	NOV	OCT	SEP	AUG	JUL
CHAIR	Charlie H.												P
VICE CHAIR	Ethan W.												P
SECRETARY	Steven C.												P
ALT-SECRETARY	VACANT												V
TREASURER	Robert H.												P
ALT-TREASURER	VACANT												V
RCM	Dawn K.												A
ALT- RCM	VACANT												V
ACTIVITIES	Max C.												P
H&I	VACANT												P
LITERATURE	Gena S.												P
PUBLIC INFORMATION	Phil B.												P
ROR XIV	Christy L.												P
AREA INV. AD-HOC	Greg V.												P

- Motion to accept minutes made by the Serenity in the Smokies group and seconded by the Last House on the Street Group • PASSED

## Administrative & Subcommittee Reports

**Chair** – Someone approached me with information of new area forming. Looking for clarification.

Mya – suggested home groups that are moving should not vote at this ASC.

Dixon – suggested boundaries

Phil – suggested we not worry about it until they have an executive committee to communicate with.

Vice Chair – No report given.

Secretary – No report given.

Treasurer–

Hello Family,

Our balance as of today is \$2740.31. We will be sending \$366.97 on to Region.

Also, I ordered a new check card, which I had believed would arrive at my home address. It didn't come for the supposed time, so I called customer service. They told me it should be at my home address, but it never came. I cancelled that order and re-ordered another card. I found out later that they were sent to our PO Box, and retrieved it from there. We didn't have a check-card for a period of time, because the one we had was cancelled. This was because it was in Ethan's name. The new card is in my name. A member of Public Information Sub-Committee had to pay forty dollars for the phone line because of this. He will be reimbursed though, and it shouldn't happen again now that the new card has been set up with the phone line service.

I was successful, through several attempts, to set up our online banking. This is awesome, and has made things a little smoother.

By the way I lost one of our PO Box keys, but Ethan will get another one when he puts his name on the PO Box number.

Also, I would like to make everyone aware that the Alternate Treasurer position is available. Please report this to your home groups, because it would be nice to be able to show someone how to do this before my term is up.

In Loving Service,  
Robert

7/26/2008

**Income/Expense Monthly**  
6/22/2008 through 7/26/2008 (Accrual Basis)

Page 1

Category Description	6/22/2008- 7/26/2008
<b>INCOME</b>	
Contribution	
Better Way Of Life	20.00
Free To Be	20.00
Glow In The Dark	0.00
Hugs Not Drugs	0.00
Just For Today	150.00
Last House On The Street	0.00
Little River Group	0.00
Long Road Home	0.00
New Life	50.00
Nickle & Dime	0.00
Serenity In The Smokies	16.00
Solutions 'R' Us	60.00
Spiritual Principles	238.21
Together We Can	50.00
Volunteer Group	30.00
TOTAL Contribution	634.21
Contributon	
Giving It Back	25.00
TOTAL Contributon	25.00
Literature	1,041.01
<b>TOTAL INCOME</b>	<b>1,700.22</b>
<b>EXPENSES</b>	
Uncategorized	64.38
Bank Charge	8.00
H&I Literature	356.06
Operating Expenses	
Minutes	-12.75
Printing or Copying	80.00
Public Information	67.70
Rent	50.00
TOTAL Operating Expenses	184.95
P&I	10.00
Subcommittees	
Literature	
Other Subcommittees:Literature	1,041.01
TOTAL Literature	1,041.01
TOTAL Subcommittees	1,041.01
<b>TOTAL EXPENSES</b>	<b>1,664.40</b>
<b>OVERALL TOTAL</b>	<b>35.82</b>

7/26/2008

**Income/Expense Year To Date**  
6/22/2008 through 7/26/2008 (Accrual Basis)

Page 1

Category Description	6/22/2008- 7/26/2008
<b>INCOME</b>	
Contribution	
Better Way Of Life	20.00
Free To Be	20.00
Glow In The Dark	0.00
Hugs Not Drugs	0.00
Just For Today	150.00
Last House On The Street	0.00
Little River Group	0.00
Long Road Home	0.00
New Life	50.00
Nickle & Dime	0.00
Serenity In The Smokies	16.00
Solutions 'R' Us	60.00
Spiritual Principles	238.21
Together We Can	50.00
Volunteer Group	30.00
TOTAL Contribution	634.21
Contributon	
Giving It Back	25.00
TOTAL Contributon	25.00
Literature	1,041.01
<b>TOTAL INCOME</b>	<b>1,700.22</b>
<b>EXPENSES</b>	
Uncategorized	64.38
Bank Charge	8.00
H&I Literature	356.06
Operating Expenses	
Minutes	-12.75
Printing or Copying	80.00
Public Information	67.70
Rent	50.00
TOTAL Operating Expenses	184.95
P&I	10.00
Subcommittees	
Literature	
Other Subcommittees:Literature	1,041.01
TOTAL Literature	1,041.01
TOTAL Subcommittees	1,041.01
<b>TOTAL EXPENSES</b>	<b>1,664.40</b>
<b>OVERALL TOTAL</b>	<b>35.82</b>

Activities – Mitch’s term as vice chair is up. We will be having an Area Fun Day, at Ridgedale Elem. On Western Ave, on August 23<sup>rd</sup> from 8AM until dusk. We need help from groups in the area, we need stuff like sporting equipment, food, drinks. The cost is free. There will be a flyer available on the website. Let me emphasize we need help from the area’s groups. Please contact me at (865) 633-8913.

Max C.

H&I – Another successful H&I sub-committee meeting. Roane county jail has had 3 successful meetings and needs support (speakers) males.

Anderson County jail for men panel leader position is vacant.

The H&I Chair position is vacant and is still open.

Also, this months expenses dispersed this month will be added into the H&I minutes that are sent to the secretary of area. Continue and always need support.

Literature Expense Report \$387.20  
+ Rent \$10.00  
Total: \$397.20

In loving service,  
Jeremy E.

### GSMAC H and I JUNE ORDERS

Facility	June 08	Shipping	Facility Total
Anderson County Detention Facility for Females	\$26.75	\$1.87	\$28.62
Anderson County Detention Facility for Males	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Centerpoint - Detox	\$53.50	\$3.75	\$57.25
Centerpoint	\$25.35	\$1.77	\$27.12
Gateway	\$47.47	\$3.32	\$50.79
Knox County Detention	\$70.50	\$4.94	\$75.44
Peninsula Youth	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Peninsula Adult	\$38.95	\$2.73	\$41.68
Roane County	\$16.80	\$1.18	\$17.98
Seveir County Jail for Women	\$44.10	\$3.09	\$47.19
<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>\$323.42</b>	<b>\$22.64</b>	<b>\$346.06</b>

## Literature-

the H&I donation was \$382.20  
bring the total amount of literature sold to 1799.58  
and starter pack was given to a new group

Steven M

## Public Information-

PI July          subcommittee report 7-27-08

There were 13 addicts present and a total of 5 different home groups represented for our subcommittee meeting today.

Old business included but was not limited to;

- \* Website Coordinator provide a report she is having some trouble with parts of the web  
She has put together her questions and will contact Josh the previous Web master.
- \* Phone line reports were given by two of the four voluntaries.
- \* For the month of June we had a total of 146 calls.

New business;

- \* Phone line volunteers were assigned for the month.
- \* The committee look for ways to consolidate the meeting schedule due to the large number of meetings on the schedule.
- \* Three of our members presented a presentation for practice purposes to the committee

Monthly cost;

68.00 yellow pages  
10.00 rent  
75.00 meeting schedule  
122.57 phone line

Phil B.  
386-0417



## Recovery on the Ridge-

Recovery on the Ridge 14  
July Area report

Hello family,

As many of you know we held our final meeting this past month. At the meeting we were able to discuss several ideas that could possibly help the upcoming sub-committee, if in fact there will be one. The amount that was sent onto VRC 26 was \$753.27 and leaving the account with a remaining \$2000.00 prudent reserve. I want to point out to everyone that I am grateful to have had the opportunity to serve as the chair of this sub-committee but I am very grateful to be done. This entire time that I was the chair it has been extremely stressful and it has had nothing to do with the people that helped serve, it has been with people within this ~~are~~<sup>area</sup> and all the controversy around this event. It is a relief to finally be giving my last report to this area body for this sub-committee. I want to thank everyone that ended up being a part of this sub-committee for the event and to everyone else that ended up showing up and helping put on a fun event. I want to stress to everyone in the area to realize that when they decide to try changing or put into action change to realize all those that are involved and the unnecessary stress that may end up being a direct consequence to their actions. To whoever ends up stepping up to fill the R.O.R 15 chair position I wish you well and good luck. Again thank you for allowing me to serve.

In loving service,  
Christy L.

## ROR 14 FINANCIAL REPORT TREASURE'S REPORT

Submitted by: Maarja F.

Since ROR was created over 14 years ago, it has been *fully self-supporting*. I also want to mention, ROR was created in order to raise funds to donate to VRC, our state's Regional Convention. ROR 1 began as a small idea among a handful of members. It has never received any funds from the GSMANA, our area.

\*Donations were from; Unity of members within their home groups, events hosted by members and home groups, and in turn, making new contacts within our fellowship. This was accomplished, as we are taught, all while giving back what we were given; being of service. We learn social graces and how to live life without the use of drugs. We started to learn to live again, and how to play. Many became involved, and in doing so, we are living in accordance to what is written in our Basic Text. Recovery is free, however, it does take fundraising events and other donations to help carry our message of hope.

### COMMITTEES

#### FUNDRAISING COMMITTEE

##### Events/Donations Prior To Actual Event

★	Valentine's Day/St. Patty's Event:	\$ 600.00
★	Donation:	\$ 226.00
★	Riverboat Cruise/Golf Tourney Events:	\$1,041.94
★	Donation:	\$ 150.00
★	Pre-Event/Donations Total:	\$2,017.94
★	Concessions Expense For Event:	
	Candies:	\$ -48.11
	Water/Sodas:	\$ -144.64
	Tax:	\$ -15.86
	Total Concessions Expense:	\$ -208.61
	Total Concessions Sales:	\$ 290.51
	Total Concessions Net:	\$ 81.90
★	Total Auction Income:	\$ 112.50

#### ARTS & GRAPHICS COMMITTEE

▶	Expense For Event Banner:	\$ -109.25
---	---------------------------	------------

**KITCHEN COMMITTEE**

★	<b>Total Kitchen Expense:</b>	<b>\$-1,046.38</b>
	<b>Note: #meals served:</b>	
	Friday Nt Dinner:	45
	Saturday Bkfst:	50
	Saturday Lunch:	100
	Saturday Dinner:	130
	Sunday Bkfst:	25

**MERCHANDISE COMMITTEE**

◆	<b>ROR 13 T-Shirt Sales Prior to Event:</b>	<b>\$ 80.00</b>
	<small>*Note: Remainder of ROR 13 Shirts given to newcomers at ROR 14 event</small>	
✓	<b>Merchandise Sold at Event</b>	
	Friday Total:	\$ 310.00
	Sat. to 2pm Total:	\$ 360.00
	Sat. 2pm-10pm Total:	\$ 352.00
	<b>Merchandise Sales Total:</b>	<b>\$ 1,022.00</b>
	<small>*Note: This included event t-shirts, cups, staff t-shirts</small>	
✓	<b>Total Expense for Merchandise:</b>	<b>\$ -886.77</b>
✓	<b>Total Merchandise Net:</b>	<b>\$ 135.23</b>

**PROGRAM COMMITTEE**

•	<b>Cost Of Printing Programs:</b>	<b>\$ -232.65</b>
•	<b>Cost Of Speaker Registrations(2ea):</b>	<b>\$ -50.00</b>
	<b>Total Program Expense:</b>	<b>\$ -282.65</b>
	<small>*Note: 200 programs reprinted at cost of \$22.00</small>	

**REGISTRATION COMMITTEE**

☐	<b>Pre-Registrations:</b>	<b>\$ 75.00</b>
☐	<b>Registrations At Event:</b>	
	Thurs-Friday:	\$ 610.00
	Saturday to 2pm:	\$ 660.00
	Saturday 2pm-10pm:	\$ 147.00
	<b>Total Registrations Sales:</b>	<b>\$ 1,492.00</b>
☐	<b>Total Expense Registration Items:</b>	<b>\$ -1,234.28</b>
☐	<b>Total Net Registrations:</b>	<b>\$ 257.72</b>
	<small>*Note: Packets included: drawstring bag, Pen, notepad, &amp; magnet.</small>	

**UTILITIES COMMITTEE**

- **Hand Santizers/Towels/Bath Tissue  
Trash Bags/Bee Spray/Duct Tape**  
Expense: \$ **-90.41**
- \*Note: ROR 13 leftover supplies were utilized at ROR 14

**OTHER EXPENSES**

- **Rental Expense Camp Area:** \$ **-710.13**
- **Yly Rental Expense ROR Storage unit:** \$ **-300.00**

**As I have been taught, a Treasure is a manager of money. I would suggest to future committees to carefully budget. Just because money is budgeted, does not mean we have to spend all of it within that committee budget!**

**I have spoken to several addicts in our fellowship, both on and off ROR, and we are in unison on some ideas about expenses. The average expense of hosting an ROR event can be approximately done for around \$3,800-\$4,000. ROR 14 expense was close to \$4,870.00. Expenses can be trimmed on Registration, Merchandise, and Kitchen committees. Our average number of attendees has declined. Sometimes the weather is to blame, sometimes the economy. These factors and others need to be addressed when ordering registration items, merchandise, and food amounts. Keep it simple is something I have heard for years. It seems to have worked so far. So, maybe we all should just pull together and keep it simple, while hosting a “kicken” campout! Our purpose is to host ROR, while raising donations to VRC, and helping spread the message of hope and freedom.**

**For the record, I was not elected until March 2008, therefore, I do not have the bank statements, deposit slips and copies of checks prior to 3/08.**

**The balance is “to the penny”- of: \$2,733.27. The ROR seed money is currently set at \$2,000. A \$733.27 donation is to be made to VRC. The \$2,000 seed money consists of all money raised, beginning with ROR 1, in the name of VRC donations. This seed money is only to be used for this purpose. If for any reason, this money is used to pay for any other expenses not associated with VRC or a VRC fundraiser, this would be a gross misinterpretation or rather a misappropriation of the monies collected. Another word which comes to mind is fraud. If, for any reason it is suggested, voted on, etc, that the current seed money is to go elsewhere,**

**then, the entire amount as of today, should go to the Volunteer Regional Convention. We can not raise money for a particular purpose and then change a policy to fit another purpose. You are not suppose to change the rules in the middle of the game. Please keep this in mind.**

**Thanks for letting me serve and enriching my life a little more. As your trusted servant, I hope I have done the job to fit what served this committee's needs.**

**Service to all,  
Maarja**

RCM Report- - No report given.

## MOTION RESULTS

	One Bank Account	Make ROR part of Activities	Reinstate WOLF group to meeting schedule	David E. Outreach
A Better Way of Life	N	N	Y	Y
Free To Be	Y	Y	Y	Y
Glow in the Dark	Y	Y	Y	Y
Giving It Back	Y	Y	Y	Y
Hugs Not Drugs	Absent	Absent	Absent	Absent
Just for Today	N	N	Y	N
Last House on the Street	N	N	N	Y
Little River Group	Y	Y	Y	Y
New Life	Absent	Absent	Absent	Absent
Nickel and Dime	Absent	Absent	Absent	Absent
Peace and Surrender	Y	Abstain	Y	Y
Primary Purpose	N	N	N	Y
Road to Recovery	Y	Y	Y	Y
Saturday Night Live				
Serenity in the Smokies	N	N	Y	Y
Solutions R Us	Y	Y	N	Y
Spiritual Principles	Y	Y	Y	Y
Together We Can	N	N	Y	Y
Volunteer Group	Y	Abstain	Y	Y
<b>PASS</b>	<b>9</b>	<b>8</b>	<b>12</b>	<b>14</b>
<b>FAIL</b>	<b>6</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>1</b>
<b>ABSTAIN</b>	<b>0</b>	<b>2</b>	<b>0</b>	<b>0</b>
<b>PASS/FAIL</b>	<b>PASS</b>	<b>FAIL</b>	<b>PASS</b>	<b>PASS</b>

## REGIONAL MOTION RESULTS

	PI Name Change to PR	PI Budget	PI Guidelines	H&I Budget	H&I Guidelines	Outreach Budget
A Better Way of Life	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Free To Be	Y	Y	Y	Abstain	Y	Y
Glow in the Dark	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Giving It Back	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y

Hugs Not Drugs	Absent	Absent	Absent	Absent	Absent	Absent
Just for Today	Y	Abstain	Abstain	Y	Y	Y
Last House on the Street	Y	Abstain	Abstain	Abstain	Abstain	Abstain
Little River Group	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
New Life	Absent	Absent	Absent	Absent	Absent	Absent
Nickel and Dime	Absent	Absent	Absent	Absent	Absent	Absent
Peace and Surrender	Abstain	Y	Y	Y	Y	Abstain
Primary Purpose	N	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Road to Recovery	Abstain	Abstain	Abstain	Abstain	Abstain	Abstain
Saturday Night Live	Absent	Absent	Absent	Absent	Absent	Absent
Serenity in the Smokies	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Solutions R Us	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Spiritual Principles	N	N	Y	Y	Y	Y
Together We Can	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Volunteer Group	Y	N	Abstain	Abstain	Abstain	Abstain
<b>PASS</b>	<b>11</b>	<b>10</b>	<b>11</b>	<b>11</b>	<b>12</b>	<b>11</b>
<b>FAIL</b>	<b>2</b>	<b>2</b>	<b>0</b>	<b>0</b>	<b>0</b>	<b>0</b>
<b>ABSTAIN</b>	<b>2</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>4</b>	<b>4</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>4</b>
<b>PASS/FAIL</b>	<b>PASS</b>	<b>PASS</b>	<b>PASS</b>	<b>PASS</b>	<b>PASS</b>	<b>PASS</b>

## Group Reports

### GROUP: A Better Way of Life

LOCATION: New Providence Presbyterian Church

DAYS&TIMES:

MON	TUES	WED	THUR	FRI	SAT	SUN
-----	------	-----	------	-----	-----	-----

7:30p

7:30p

GSR: Becky D.

TREAS: Jonathan D.

GSRA:

SEC: John I.

AVG ATTEND: 13

AVG 7<sup>TH</sup>: \$20

FUNDS AVAIL: \$100

NEXT GROUP CONSCIENCE: Ok in attendance, 2 members at last group conscience. Need help, group conscience is the Wednesday before area, starting the first Wednesday in August there is a literature study, first week step, second week tradition, third week concept, fourth week spiritual principle, fifth week on odd month chair person will choose topic, we welcome people with experience

### GROUP: Free To Be



LOCATION: Light House Christian Church at Façade Lane & Copeland in Powell

DAYS&TIMES:

MON	TUES	WED	THUR	FRI	SAT	SUN
			7:30p			

GSR: Michaelan H.

TREAS: Michaelan H.

GSRA: Dawn K.

SEC: Kevin

AVG ATTEND: 15-20

AVG 7<sup>TH</sup>: \$17.50

FUNDS AVAIL: \$40.00

NEXT GROUP CONSCIENCE: 8/22/08 9:00p

Candlelit meetings the first 3 Thursdays of month, speaker last thursday

GROUP: Giving it Back

LOCATION: St. Mark's United Methodist Church, 224 Main St. & Church St. in Clinton

DAYS&TIMES:

MON	TUES	WED	THUR	FRI	SAT	SUN
	7:30 PM			7:30 PM		
	Trad&Step		1 <sup>st</sup> Fri. Speaker/Remainder OD			

GSR: Ken C.

TREAS: Mark C.

GSRA: Justin L.

SEC:

AVG ATTEND: 12

AVG 7<sup>TH</sup>: \$10

FUNDS AVAIL: 44

NEXT GROUP CONSCIENCE: 8/22/2008 9p

Changed literature study to finish the tradition before switching to step. Margaret P. is new secretary.

GROUP: Glow in the Dark

LOCATION: Serenity Club, Oak Ridge

DAYS&TIMES:

MON	TUES	WED	THUR	FRI	SAT	SUN
12:00p	12:00p	12:00p	12:00p	12:00p	12:00p	12:00p
8:00p	8:00p	8:00p	8:00p	8:00p	8:00p	8:00p

GSR: James W.

TREAS: James W.

GSRA: Kevin B.

SEC: Angie G.

AVG ATTEND: 20

AVG 7<sup>TH</sup>: \$15

FUNDS AVAIL: yes

NEXT GROUP CONSCIENCE: 8/10/2008 5:30p

Will makes sure people are always there to open doors at noon meetings, as a result of a experience last month.

GROUP: Hugs Not Drugs

LOCATION: Emerald Ave. Church, Corner of Emerald and Central

DAYS&TIMES:

MON	TUES	WED	THUR	FRI	SAT	SUN
7:30p	7:00p		7:00p		8:30p	

GSR: Walker

TREAS: David R.

GSRA:

SEC:

AVG ATTEND: 20

AVG 7<sup>TH</sup>: \$10

FUNDS AVAIL: 0

NEXT GROUP CONSCIENCE: 7/24/2008

No verbal report was given.

GROUP: Just for Today

LOCATION: Emerald Ave. Church

DAYS&TIMES:

MON	TUES	WED	THUR	FRI	SAT	SUN
10:30a	10:30a	10:30a	10:30a	10:30a	10:30a	

GSR: Hugh S.

TREAS: Tony C.

GSRA: Anthony B.

SEC: Kay

AVG ATTEND: 15

AVG 7<sup>TH</sup>:

FUNDS AVAIL:

NEXT GROUP CONSCIENCE: 8/23/2008 12:30p

Attendance is high, considering joining the new area.

GROUP: Last House on the Street

LOCATION: 2301 Davenport Rd. #2 & Boggs

DAYS&TIMES:

MON	TUES	WED	THUR	FRI	SAT	SUN
				9:30p		

GSR: Steve W.

TREAS: Curtis D.

GSRA: Kris R.

SEC: Adam C.

AVG ATTEND: 12

AVG 7<sup>TH</sup>: \$14

FUNDS AVAIL: \$46

NEXT GROUP CONSCIENCE: 8/22/2008 9:00pm

Attendance is up, all positions filled

GROUP: Little River Group

LOCATION: AROC Clubhouse 3722 Old Knoxville Hwy. 37853

DAYS&TIMES:

MON	TUES	WED	THUR	FRI	SAT	SUN
8:00p	8:00p	8:00p	8:00p	8:00p	12:00p	12:00p
	5:30p				9:30p	8:00p

GSR: Sara E.

TREAS: Jeremy E.

GSRA: Steve H.

SEC: Emily

AVG ATTEND: 26

AVG 7<sup>TH</sup>: \$13.70

FUNDS AVAIL:

NEXT GROUP CONSCIENCE: 8/20/2008 6:30p

Hope floats went well, Emily is new secretary

GROUP: New Hope

LOCATION: Central United Methodist Church, Lenoir City, TN

DAYS&TIMES:

MON	TUES	WED	THUR	FRI	SAT	SUN
	7:30p					

GSR: Paul

GSRA:

AVG ATTEND:

AVG 7<sup>TH</sup>: \$

FUNDS AVAIL: \$

NEXT GROUP CONSCIENCE:

TREAS:

SEC: Patty

GROUP: New Life

LOCATION: 119 N, Henry St. Morristown TN 37814

DAYS&TIMES:

MON	TUES	WED	THUR	FRI	SAT	SUN
					8:00p	8:00p

GSR:

GSRA:

AVG ATTEND: 20

AVG 7<sup>TH</sup>:

FUNDS AVAIL: 251.34

NEXT GROUP CONSCIENCE:

TREAS: Margaret S.

SEC: Margaret S.

GROUP: Nickel & Dime Time

LOCATION: Westminster Pres. Church Northshore

DAYS&TIMES:

MON	TUES	WED	THUR	FRI	SAT	SUN
		7:00p				

GSR: Zack S.

GSRA: Vacant

AVG ATTEND: 26

AVG 7<sup>TH</sup>: \$25

FUNDS AVAIL: \$280

NEXT GROUP CONSCIENCE: 8/20/2008 8:15pm

TREAS: Steve W.

SEC: Webster B.

GROUP: Peace and Surrender

LOCATION: 5<sup>th</sup> Avenue Baptist

DAYS&TIMES:

MON	TUES	WED	THUR	FRI	SAT	SUN
7:00p			8:00p			

GSR: Jeff B. TREAS: Bill R.  
 GSRA: Bill R. SEC:  
 AVG ATTEND: 5  
 AVG 7<sup>TH</sup>: \$5  
 FUNDS AVAIL: \$14  
 NEXT GROUP CONSCIENCE: 8/18/2008  
 Struggling, speaker 2<sup>nd</sup> Monday of the month, Aug 9<sup>th</sup> speaker jam from 12-5

GROUP: Primary Purpose

LOCATION: St. Elizabeth Episcopal Church 110 Sugarwood 37934

DAYS&TIMES:

MON	TUES	WED	THUR	FRI	SAT	SUN
	7:30p		7:30p			

GSR: Kelly D. TREAS: Brent E.  
 GSRA: Maria S. SEC: Donna V.  
 AVG ATTEND: 15  
 AVG 7<sup>TH</sup>: \$17.50  
 FUNDS AVAIL: 0  
 NEXT GROUP CONSCIENCE: 8/19/2008 8:45p  
 Attendance is good, meet at same church, but now at the main entrance it is the room straight back.

GROUP: Road to Recovery

LOCATION: Kingston United Methodist Mission Center Blvd. Kingston TN

DAYS&TIMES:

MON	TUES	WED	THUR	FRI	SAT	SUN
6:30p			7:30p			

GSR: John W. TREAS: Robert C  
 GSRA: Suzie F. SEC: Patty I  
 AVG ATTEND: 10-15  
 AVG 7<sup>TH</sup>: \$12.50  
 FUNDS AVAIL: \$72  
 NEXT GROUP CONSCIENCE: 8/21/2008  
 Growing, campout was a great success

GROUP: Saturday Night Live

LOCATION: Macedonia United Methodist Church, 4630 Holston DR. Knoxville TN 37914

DAYS&TIMES:

MON	TUES	WED	THUR	FRI	SAT	SUN
					7:00 PM	

GSR: Christy L. TREAS: Alexis Y.  
 GSRA: SEC:  
 AVG ATTEND:

AVG 7<sup>TH</sup>:  
 FUNDS AVAIL:  
 NEXT GROUP CONSCIENCE:

GROUP: Serenity in the Smokies

LOCATION: Sun/Tue 214 Cedar St. Sevierville TN 1<sup>st</sup> United Methodist Church  
 Thur/Fri 240 Pigeon River Rd. Sevierville TN Pigeon River Clubhouse

DAYS&TIMES:

MON	TUES	WED	THUR	FRI	SAT	SUN
	8:00p		8:00p	8:00p		8:00p

GSR: Steve P. TREAS: Betty C.  
 GSRA: SEC: Joe L.

AVG ATTEND: 15

AVG 7<sup>TH</sup>: \$10.66

FUNDS AVAIL: \$20.00

NEXT GROUP CONSCIENCE: 8/17/2008 6:30p

Reworked format for more sharing time, eat & speak second Friday of every month

GROUP: Solutions-R-Us

LOCATION: Tazewell Pk./ Northside Christian Church

DAYS&TIMES:

MON	TUES	WED	THUR	FRI	SAT	SUN
7:30p				7:30p		

GSR: Heather E. TREAS: Heather E.  
 GSRA: Open SEC: Heather E.

AVG ATTEND: 20

AVG 7<sup>TH</sup>: \$21

FUNDS AVAIL: \$40/PR

NEXT GROUP CONSCIENCE: 8/18/2008

15-25 people averaging at meetings, studying guide to local service at group conscience

GROUP: Spiritual Principles

LOCATION: Church of the Good Samaritan 425 N. Cedar Bluff Rd. 37923-3600

DAYS&TIMES:

MON	TUES	WED	THUR	FRI	SAT	SUN
8:00p				7:30p		

GSR: David E. TREAS: Greg V.  
 GSRA: Scott B. SEC: Steven M.

AVG ATTEND: 40

AVG 7<sup>TH</sup>: \$60

FUNDS AVAIL: \$50

NEXT GROUP CONSCIENCE: 8/18/2008

Voted no for PI budget motion, because we don't feel like it is their responsibility to buy areas there information pamphlets. We are reading concepts at group conscience.

GROUP: Together We Can

LOCATION: Central United Methodist Church Lamar & 3rd

DAYS&TIMES:

MON	TUES	WED	THUR	FRI	SAT	SUN
		7:00p				7:00p

GSR: Beth B.

TREAS: Luther T.

GSRA: Ezell

SEC:

AVG ATTEND: 50-75

AVG 7<sup>TH</sup>: \$20

FUNDS AVAIL:

NEXT GROUP CONSCIENCE: 8/17/2008

A lot of treatment centers at meetings

GROUP: Volunteer Group

LOCATION: 1<sup>st</sup> Christian Church Gay & 5<sup>th</sup> Ave.

DAYS&TIMES:

MON	TUES	WED	THUR	FRI	SAT	SUN
5:30p	5:30p		5:30p	5:30p		

GSR: Mitch C.

TREAS: Max

GSRA:

SEC: Christy M.

AVG ATTEND: 15

AVG 7<sup>TH</sup>: \$10

FUNDS AVAIL: \$50

NEXT GROUP CONSCIENCE: 7/29/2008

Group conscience is growing, bought an eternity medallion for member who died clean last week with a decade clean

## New Business

### Area Motions



NOMINATION #1: To nominate Maarja F. for ROR XV Chair.

Motion Made by: Free to Be

Seconded by: Together We Can

Intent: To fill a vacant position by an experienced addict.

Service Resume:

GSR of 2 groups

15 years clean

Group secretary of 2 groups

ROR I Registration

Group treasurer of 2 groups  
Phone Line Chair 2 years  
Never stolen from NA or its members.  
4<sup>th</sup> Concept of Service

ROR II Chair  
ROR III Program Chair  
VRC XII Merchandise  
VRC XV Hotel Liaison  
VRC XVIII Vice Chair  
VRC XXI Chair  
VRC XXV Program Chair

Q: Do you believe you can put on a campout for \$2000?

A: Yes



MOTION #1: To eliminate group reports. Only state a 5 minute concern or announcement during roll call.

Motion Made by: Together We Can

Seconded by: Free to Be

Intent: To decrease amount of time spent in the business meeting. To keep the focus on business of the area.

---

## Area Inventory Process

The question of the month was "How can the area improve in managing its human resources to carry the message of recovery in an efficient and effective way?"

1. Have three members from each home group become part of some area subcommittee
2. Have learning days and workshops
3. Read Literature
4. Each of us need to remind ourselves of the 12<sup>th</sup> tradition
5. Take responsibility and show up
6. Prioritize service efforts
7. Share personal positive services experiences
8. Chairs and Vice Chairs should use all their resources, including handbooks and service manuals
9. We should have GSR workshops to help streamline the area meeting
10. Remove the word "fund raiser" from anything that we do and replace it with an activity that provides a message of recovery – Concept 11.
11. Ensure that we create a single point of decision and accountability when giving direction for conducting work on behalf of the area.

Next month we will give a summary of the solutions that have been offered by the member groups. We hope that at least some of the suggestions will be put into action either by changes to group practices or by groups submitting motions for the area.

In Loving Service,  
Your Area Inventory Ad-Hoc Subcommittee

**Next ASC Meeting is 8-24-08**



GROUP REPORT FORM

GROUP:

MEETING PLACE & ADDRESS:

Meeting Days and times

Mon.@      Tues.@                  Wed@      Thurs@      Fri@                  Sat.@      Sun.@

GSR:

Treasurer:

Alt.GSR:

Secretary

Avg. Attendance:

Avg. 7<sup>th</sup>:

Funds available:

Next Group Conscience:

Phone:

E-mail address: \_\_\_\_\_@\_\_\_\_\_

SEND COPY OF MINUTES TO:

CHAIR	Charlie H.	<a href="mailto:chair@knoxvillena.org">chair@knoxvillena.org</a>	964-5012
VICE CHAIR	Ethan W.	<a href="mailto:vice-chair@knoxvillena.org">vice-chair@knoxvillena.org</a>	719-3220
SECRETARY	Steven C.	<a href="mailto:secretary@knoxvillena.org">secretary@knoxvillena.org</a>	643-1721
ALT-SECRETARY	VACANT		
TREASURER	Robert H.	<a href="mailto:treasurer@knoxvillena.org">treasurer@knoxvillena.org</a>	924-2700
ALT-TREASURER	VACANT		
RCM	Dawn K.	<a href="mailto:Ktownmamma39@yahoo.com">Ktownmamma39@yahoo.com</a>	776-2013
ALT-RCM	VACANT		
ACTIVITIES	Max C.	<a href="mailto:activities@knoxvillena.org">activities@knoxvillena.org</a>	633-8913
LITERATURE	Gena S.	<a href="mailto:literature@knoxvillena.org">literature@knoxvillena.org</a>	
PUBLIC INFORMATION	Phil B.	<a href="mailto:pi@knoxvillena.org">pi@knoxvillena.org</a>	386-0417
ROR	Christy L.	<a href="mailto:ror@knoxvillena.org">ror@knoxvillena.org</a>	963-5211
<u>HOME GROUP</u>			
A Better Way of Life	Becky D.	<a href="mailto:Princess42681@hotmail.com">Princess42681@hotmail.com</a>	567-9839
Free to Be	Michaelan H	<a href="mailto:Anonymousgift63@yahoo.com">Anonymousgift63@yahoo.com</a>	247-2689
Glow in the Dark	James W.	<a href="mailto:golfustee@comcast.net">golfustee@comcast.net</a>	394-2224
Giving it Back	Ken C.	<a href="mailto:Bmann61@bellsouth.net">Bmann61@bellsouth.net</a>	992-1714
Hugs Not Drugs	Walker	<a href="mailto:farfromuzing@msn.com">farfromuzing@msn.com</a>	643-1803
Just for Today	Hugh S.	<a href="mailto:hsavoy@utk.edu">hsavoy@utk.edu</a>	
Last House on the Street	Steve W.	<a href="mailto:Wachter1@esper.com">Wachter1@esper.com</a>	389-9777
Little River Group	Sara E.	<a href="mailto:sara_edwards42@yahoo.com">sara_edwards42@yahoo.com</a>	384-8873
New Hope	Paul		201-6840
New Life	Margaret S.	<a href="mailto:Marsil143@aim.com">Marsil143@aim.com</a>	423-586-3386
Nickel & Dime	Zach S.	<a href="mailto:Zsmith29@hotmail.com">Zsmith29@hotmail.com</a>	334-652-9773
Peace & Surrender	Jeff B.		363-2016
Primary Purpose	Kelly D.	<a href="mailto:nonesuch.mimi@yahoo.com">nonesuch.mimi@yahoo.com</a>	803-3753
Road to Recovery	John W.	<a href="mailto:themagicrooster@yahoo.com">themagicrooster@yahoo.com</a>	603-6526
Serenity in the Smokies	Steve P.	<a href="mailto:bcannon@reel-theatres.com">bcannon@reel-theatres.com</a>	429-4209
Solutions-R-Us	Heather E.	<a href="mailto:heatherle67@aol.com">heatherle67@aol.com</a>	406-4259
Spiritual Principles	David E.	<a href="mailto:scootereater@gmail.com">scootereater@gmail.com</a>	804-3956
Together We Can	Beth B.		454-1436
Volunteer Group	Mitch C.	<a href="mailto:mitch@amsenterprises">mitch@amsenterprises</a>	

